



JOHN ERIC

SQL / ETL Developer

I am an IT specialist with over 9 years of experience in SQL Development, ETL, and Business Intelligence development and support. Adept in using Microsoft based SQL Server and Oracle PL/SQL. I am able solve critical issues, fine tune data load processes, and interpret, design and develop SQL, ETL / BI per business requests. I am a natural team player, able to blend with multiple teammates of different personality and technical knowledge. I love to teach, help and share expertise making work easier and fun for the whole team.



WORK EXPERIENCE

DATA MIGRATION SPECIALIST 1 Nov 2022 - Present
PROSOURCE - CENTERBASE

- Work directly with the project manager and the client to facilitate migration of data from old SQL database to new SQL database.
- Determine requirements, business rules, exception requests, and other information pertinent to transferring the data from old system to current.
- Execute data migration with minimal issue and zero escalations from the client.
- Perform data validation, data cleanup, data analytics, and data maintenance post go live prior to handling over the project to professional services.
- Assist on up skilling and training of new data migration specialists.
- Assigned to work on critical and high priority migration projects.

TECH CONSULTANT III Jan 2022 - Nov 2022
DXC PHILIPPINES

- Works with multinational team to migrate legacy script from JDA to modern Azure SQL Server.
- Maintain, validate, optimize, and make the scripting scalable for the whole company report set spanning multiple countries.
- Works directly with the client to align work load and schedule and to manage expectations regarding the output of the project.

IT SQL DEVELOPER Mar 2019 - Jan 2022
HC CONSUMER FINANCE PH (HOME CREDIT GROUP)

- Handles everything related to PL/SQL such as business analytics, analysis, cost, analysis, development, testing, deployment, and post deployment support prior to handling the product over to the client.
- Optimized legacy scripts and make it more scalable for future expansion of the business processes.

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER Aug 2014 - Mar 2019
ACCENTURE INC.

- Develop and maintain database and business intelligence objects using MS SQL and SSIS.
- Built scalable and automated maintenance and alarm solutions
- Work as SME for the whole product endorsing new solutions and fixing easy to critical issues before it affects the client.
- Upskill and mentors associates as they roll-in into the project.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Electronics Engineering

Pamantasan ng Lungsod ng Maynila (University of City of Manila)

2009 - 2014

SKILLS

- SQL Scripting
- SQL Optimization
- Database Design
- ETL
- Data Warehousing
- Data Analytics